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Mini-HTA form for the Danish counties

Questions 1-4: Introduction

1. Who is the proposer (department, unit, administration, person, or other organization)?
2. What is the name/designation of the new proposal?

3. Which parties are involved in the proposal?

4. How does the proposal enter into the local health agreements?
Questions 5-13: Technology

5. On which indication will the proposal be used?
6. In which way is the proposal new for the target group?

7. Describe the conducted literature search (performed by the proposer or others).
8. State the most important references and assess the strength of the evidence.

9. What is the effect of the proposal for the target group with regard to their health?
10. Does the proposal suggest any risks, adverse effects, or other adverse events?
11. Are there any other ongoing studies in Denmark of the effect of the proposal?

12. Has the proposal been recommended by the National Board of Health, the National Board of Social Services, or others? If Yes, please state institution.

13. Has the proposer previously or on any other occasion applied for the introduction of the proposal?

Questions 14-16: The citizen/patient
14. Does the proposal entail any ethical considerations?

15. Is the proposal expected to influence the target groups’ quality of life, functional ability, social or employment situation?
16. How will the target group be involved (information, outreach, etc.)?

Questions 17-23: Organization

17. What are the effects of the proposal on the staff in terms of information, training, or working environment?

18. Can the proposal be accommodated within the present physical setting?

19. Will the proposal affect other departments or service functions in the county?

20. How does the proposal affect the cooperation with other counties, regions, the primary sector, suppliers, interest groups, etc. (for example, in connection with changes in the requested pathway for the citizen)?

21. When can the proposal be implemented?

22. How is the proposal to be evaluated?

23. Has the proposal been implemented in other counties (and where)?

Questions 24-29: Economy

24. Are there any start-up costs of equipment, rebuilding, training, etc. (operational and capital costs)?

25. What are the consequences in terms of activities for the next couple of years?

26. What is the additional or saved annual cost per citizen in the county (operational and capital costs)?

27. What is the total additional or saved cost for the county for the next couple of years?

28. Which additional or saved costs can be expected for other counties, regions, or other sectors?  

29. What are the main assumptions behind these estimates?
Other comments
